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Board Agenda Item

TO: Air Pollution Control District Board 

FROM: Aeron Arlin Genet, Air Pollution Control Officer 

CONTACT: Lorena Saldana, Executive Assistant/Board Clerk, (805) 979-8282 

SUBJECT: District Hearing Board Appointments 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Consider recommendations of the District Hearing Board Nominating Committee to reappoint 
Dr. Steven Colome as the medical member and Mr. Lee-Volker Cox as a public member on the 
District Hearing Board for 3-year terms. 

DISCUSSION: 

The District Hearing Board Nominating Committee (Committee) met on August 18, 2022 to 
consider options for filling the expiring terms of Dr. Steven Colome, a medical member 
representative, and Mr. Lee-Volker Cox, a public member representative, on the District Hearing 
Board.  Present were committee members Das Williams, Joan Hartmann, and Alice Patino.  
Committee members Gregg Hart and Bob Nelson were absent.   

After consideration, the committee members present unanimously voted to recommend that the 
District Board of Directors reappoint Dr. Steven Colome to the medical member position and 
Mr. Lee-Volker Cox to the public member position on the District Hearing Board for three-year 
terms. 
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